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From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Friday, October 10, 2008 4.08 PM
To: ‘abassett@lawfla.com’

Cc: Ruth Nettles

Subject: FW: Docket No. 080003-GU

Attachments: 2008-10-10, 080003, fpuc prehearing statement.doc

Ms. Bassett:

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
__Administrative i/ Parties___Consumer

DOCUMENT NO._ Y34 - O
DISTRIBUTION:

We are in receipt of your attached e-filing. Please note that, per the Commission's e-filing requirements, documents
are to include an official signature. Your document will need to be revised and resubmitted to be considered an

official filing.

Manner of Electronic Transmission:

e Documents shall be signed by typing "s/" followed by the signatory:

s/ First M. Last

e The acknowledgment indicates the document has been received, but does not confirm the document meets the

requirements for electronic filing.

A link to the Commisston's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience:

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

FPSC

Office of Conmission Clerk
850-413-67 70

From: Ann Bassett {mailto:abassett@lawfla.com]
Sent: Friday, October 10, 2008 3:17 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fi.us

Subject: Docket No. 080003-GU

The person responsible for this electronic filing is:

Norman H. Horton, Jr.
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P.0O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

{850) 222-0720
nhorton@lawfla.com

The Docket No. is 080003-GU Purchased Gas Adjustment Cost Recovery

This is being filed on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company

10/10/2008
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Florida Pubfic Utilities Company's Prehearing Statement in MS World 2003 format.

Ann Bassett

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

2618 Centennial Place (32308)

P.0. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL. 32317

Direct Phone: 850-201-5225

Fax No. 850-224-4359

Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com>

Web Address: <www.lawfla.com>

10/10/2008
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Dorothy Menasco DROOSS

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2008 11:53 AM PARTIES
To: 'sshoaf@stjoenaturalgas.com'’ ‘

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles

Subject: FW: Docket No. 080003-GU

Attachments: PGA Reaffirm e-filing w parties 011408.pdf

Mr. Shoaf,

On review of the attached filing, it appears there are no changes between this document and the version received Friday
(1/11/08) at 4:51 p.m. (DN 00326-08). As such, this filing, received at 9:59 a.m. today, will be considered a duplicate
and will not be accepted as an official filing. If you have any questions, please feel free to call.

Doml‘/ly Menasco

FPSC

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6330

From: Stuart Shoaf [mailto:sshoaf@stjoenaturalgas.com]
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2008 9:53 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 080003-GU

a.
Stuart Shoaf

St Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.
301 Long Ave - POB 549

Port St Joe, FL 32457

Voice 850-229-8216 x 209

Fax 850-229-8392
sshoaf@stjoenaturalgas.com

b.
Docket No. 080003-GU - Purchased Gas Adjustment Cost Recovery

C.
St Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.

d.
3 pages

e.
page 1 — cover letter identifying purpose of filing

page 2 - Reaffirming Party Status filing

page 3 - Certificate of Service to parties of record . -
DOCUMINT NUMBER-CATE

00339 JANILE

1/14/2008 FPSC-COMMISSIOH CLERY
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Ruth Nettles

From: Stuart Shoaf [sshoaf@stjoenaturalgas.com]
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

c.
St Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.

d.
3 pages

€.
page 1 — cover letter identifying purpose of filing

page 2 — Reaffirming Party Status filing

page 3 — Certificate of Service to parties of record

1/14/2008



